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g the Guinness i the front
portion of the hotel told her
afterwards that he picked up the
glass of Guinness from the floor.

Following a submission by Mr.
Curtin, Justive Maguire dismissed
the summonses against the persons
found on the premises.

The centre cnables 1he wmnbye
Tunee porssniel ) npaeate § rre

officiont servige in that akl their

drivers can he in constant guntaet. .
{.ater this year, the Mid-Western

Health Board intend 1o complote
the heticopter Fad in the grounds of
the Regionat Hospitak,

The only remaining work 10 be -

completed on the “pad is the
erection of foodlights 1o cnable
helicopters 1o fand at night.

The put will be the only onealils
kind in the conairy and will oo
doubt add 1o the alreudy efficient
system  being  operate by the
ambylanee service attached to the
Mid-Western Henlth Board,

The Mid Western'He'aith Boarda
in the ground

mbulance service mobile control unit pictured
s of the Regional Hospital.
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FOR THE DEDICATED and
expert ministrations bé the
Sisters of the Littie Com-
pany of Mary and its house
and wvisiting doctors, St
John's Hosbital {above) has
earned the gratitude of
Limerick citizens since itfirst
opened in 1881,

The story of the Little
Company of Mary Sisters
{popularly known as the
Bluge Nuns from their dis-
tinctive garb) arrival in
Limerick began in Rome,
nearly a century ago.

Lady Moore, the wife of
Count Macore, an Irish land-
lord, was nursed back to
heaith during a  serious
illness by the Little Com-
pany of Mary nuns in Rome.
In gratitude for her restora-

tion to health, Lady Moore - '

decided to have this nursin
order introduced to Ireland,

and she made every effortto .

achieve it.

The Little Cohbaﬁv of

Mary nuns had been found- -
ed in England seven years .\

before their arrivalin Limer-
ick, by Mary Potter, a con-
vert to Catholicism. Bishop
Edward Thomas O’Dwyer
dearly wished to have a
Catholic Hospital - estab-
fished in Limerick city. He
succeeded in getting pos-
.session of the dilapidated
Fever Hospital, -beside the
Old Citade! and City Walls,
near St. John's Cathedral.
<his building originally was
St. Johr's Barracks, a British
military installation for
some years after the 1690-
91 Sieges and the Treaty of
Limerick.

in 1781, Lady Hartstonge
took over St John's Bar-
racks and esiablished the
first fever hospital in the
British Empire thers. With
the acquisition of this dilapi-
dated 18th century Fever
Hospital, Bishop O'Dwyer
invited the Little Company
of Mary to Limerick to gtaffa
Cathalic hospital there.

In 1878 the first Little
Company of Mary nuns
came to Limerick and found-
ad a hospitable base with
the Sisters of Mercy at 5t.
Mary's Convent, in he Isle
Parish. With heroic spirit
and spartan labour they
succeeded in cleaning and
disinfecting .the -Old Fever
Hospital and making it suit-
able for the reception and
treatment of patients. New
equipment was instailed.
‘The . first patients were

| i commemaration -:6f, |

&

 PHOTONOTES OF OLD LIMERICK

Cpun_ “Moore's -generasity,
his portrait hangs in'a
of honour in the Admissions

n: the”
room there’s. a ~beautiful
colour lithograph poster for
the 1803 Limerick Grand Fair
and Carnival (with the Col-
leen Bawn) in aid of St
John's Hospital. This poster
is by Guys, Printers and
Lithographers, Limerick,
and it features depictions of
the Colleen Bawn, the Orieri-
tal style bazaar: pavilion
{with a Céad Mite Failte
greeting above its door-
way), the Old Citadel and St.
John's Hospital, its features
as they were when the Blue
Nuns opened it in 1881,

An indication of the high -

and widespread apprecia-
tion by Limerick Citizens of
the healing ministrations of
the Blue Nuns of St. John's
Ho??ital and the medical
staff can be seen from the
list of the hospital’s Board of
Governors in Guy's Limerick
Directory for 1914

They include: Most Rev."

Dr. O/Dwyer, Bishop of
Limerick; the Rt. Hon. Lord
Emly, 'of Tervoe; Mr. J. F.
Bannatyne, of the famous
milling firm; Mr. Archibald
Murray, of  Cannocks:
Mesgsrs. _.Denﬂv-f_;_{-qf the

 factory - in

lace .

Office at St.John's Hospital. -
atients’ reception

- Following their ‘aste
rient ‘of ‘their pioneer St.
John's Hospital in Limerick,
the Blug Nuns established
foundations in Galway, Fer-
moy and Dublin.In 1923 St,
Johw's Bilue  Nuns estab-
lished & convalescent home
at Mitford House at Plassey,
\{_I_Iic Shannonside area,

an id hann
near Limerick city. In recent

established .a Hospice . at
Milford House,.a -mansion
and demense once: owned
by the famous 18th-19th
century “Limerick milling
family, the Russells.

Today, as for miany years
past, St.-John's Hospitat,
thanks to the dedicated and
expert ministry of its nuns
and doctors and nurses, is
one of the Ieadin? hospitals
in the south of lreland. in
fact, it serves. -not only
timerick region - patients,
but patients from ihe sur
rounding counties and
those from farther afield.

During the War of Inde-
pendence {1919-21) despite
the presence and terrorist
activities of a large British
garrison in - Limerick - City,

ister Aquin, the: outpa-
tients surge;}l._nun, in her
quiet .and" ] sarless  way,
tanded. the ‘badly-
Volunteers - of the

younded

injured
e-Brit-

he litH

ish- -

years, the Blue Nuns have -

Mid--
‘Limerick Brigade LA.A., and
“aridinary | citizens
-dariny rep_r_isa,ls“lgyjlth

j Battery, W
- by superb military

g \ated Kihg William's crack
-Regiment, an event which

“tunes of the 1690 Siege of

rarks the site of the Black

where either
Janning
by General Sarsfieid, or
accident, the explosion of
some mines virtusily annihi-

Srandenburg (German}

decigsively turned thefor-

Limerick in favour of Gener-

Diring  the - Civil War
(1622-23} ‘the Blue Nuns
ministered to wounded and
injured citizens. During the
“+Third Siege of Limerick”, in
July, 1922, between the
occupying Republican
forces and the Free State
Army, who eventually dis-
lodged the Republicans-on
one day alone-there were
thirty wounded or injured
citizens in St. John's Hos-

_pital. Typical of the dedica- |

tion of the Blue Nuns of 5t.
John's was Sister Basil, the

vigiting Sister to citizens sick
“or confined to their homes

throughout the city. Sister
Basil, who died in the early
1970°s, unsparingly visited
these patients by day and,
undeterrad by the worst
weather, often wended her
way clutching her medicine
bag gquided by the light
of her torchtamp, through
dark streets to minister to
them: at the most inconve-
nient hours of night.

St. John's Hospital is situ-
ated beside the stretch of
City Walls heroically and
brilliantly defended by
General Patrick . Sarsfield
and the Jacobite-Army and
the men and women of
Limerick in the 1620 Siege
.br King William's much
higger and- better equipped

“English  Army, - which in-

cluded contingents from

-many European. nations. At
¥ _.'-en_d_«:_ofth'e::p‘hoto-,_ al
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-Ligensed Guaest Houso, N
102 Bucks Road, Douglas l
X Dffers superb home cooking bx gf’h a‘nd
professional cook and a hig 10104
| standard of. comfort. 4-course’ opén frc
evening dinner, 8 8.8, £65260 18 .
weekly. No . VAT or axtra’ . J
charges. Families welcoms, Re- Bt
duced rates for children. Write,
Mrs, D.-Cooke, Or
Phone Douglas 5947.
{15¢) . ———

§ - Built onyour
own sife
throughout
Munster. We
offer 14
designs of
traditionally
built brickor
Corkstone
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1. All block construction {1°
Fioor and wall insulation.

windows and doors. 5. Ct
plumbing compiete. 7.
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